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Prior Information Notice - Expression of interest

Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Electric Cremators
EU-Supply Ref: 39346
[bookmark: _GoBack]In order to ascertain the availability of and appetite for the provision of Electric Cremators the London Borough of Lambeth is seeking to engage with the market to gain an understanding of the capabilities and capacity of suppliers in the removal, supply, installation and maintenance of Electric Cremators.
We are seeking to hear from suppliers that have experience in the Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Electric Cremators. The requirement would be to decommission and remove the existing cremators at the two existing crematorium sites and replace with Electric cremators.
To provide a better understanding of the current market and to determine the feasibility of conducting a tender exercise, please complete the short questionnaire below:

Questionnaire regarding provision of Electric Cremators
1. As a Supplier of Electric Cremators, do you offer a removal, installation, and maintenance package?
	






2. If yes to number 1 above, please provide brief details including average costings (£)
	






3. Does your service dismantle and remove existing Gas cremators?
	








4. If non – UK based, are you able to offer a UK based maintenance service?
	






5. Where is your contact call centre based?
	






6. Are you able to offer a service to Lambeth Borough in London, UK?
	






7. What are your timescales for leading times for manufacture delivery?
	






Supplier contact details:
	Supplier Company Name:
	


	Contact Name
	


	Contact email address:
	




Please note that this is an invitation for expressions of interest only and not a call for competition as such any future procurement process will be subject to the Public Contract Regulations (2015)

Please upload your responses to EU-Supply by Friday 17 April 2020
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